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MEMORANDUM
DATE: August 9, 2012
TO: Montgomery County Board of Elections
L AL
FROM: Linda H. Lamone
RE: Certification of Ballot Questions -

In accordance with Election Law Article, Section 7-103(c)(2), the State Board shall prepare
and certify to the appropriate local board, not later than the second Monday in August, the
information required under subsection (b) of this section for all questions that have been
referred to the voters of one county or part of one county pursuant to an enactment of the
General Assembly.

Accordingly, attached you will find the certified ballot language for House Bill 690, Chapter
133 of the Acts of the 2012 General Assembly — Damascus - Class H Beer and Light Wine
Licenses - Repeal of Prohibition MC 6-12. This will appear as the last ballot question on
your Election District 12 Presidential General Election ballots for 2012.

Please post this question certification and ballot language, as well as any additional local
questions immediately.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Donna Duncan or Natasha Walker of
this office.
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